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To:

Cc:

Subject:
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From: Aumanstal, Mason E - DHS [mailto:MasonE.Aumanstal@dhs.wisconsin.gov];

Sent: 6/27/2018 12:49:13 PM

To: laurinelusk@frontier.com [mailto: laurinelusk@frontier com];

CC: Sobezyk, Lisa M - DHS [mailto:Lisa. Sobczvk@dhs wisconsin.gov];
Subject: RE: feedback on AT plan

Good Afternoon Laurine,

Thank you for your input on Wisconsin’s State Plan for Assistive Technology (2018-2020). Your feedback will
be shared with the Assistive Technology Advisory Council who will review the comments received and address
them in the plan as appropriate.

To view all public comments received and the final copy of the State Plan, please visit:
https://atc.wisconsin.gov/state-assistive-technology-plan.htm.

If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Thank you,

Mason Aumanstal

Assistive Technology Program Coordinator

Office of Physical Disabilities and Independent Living

Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources




Wisconsin Department of Health Services
1 W. Wilson PO Box 2659

Madison,(WI 53701-2659

(608) 266-3118 (Office)

MasonE.Aumanstal@dhs.wisconsin.gov

From: laurinelusk(@frontier.com [mailto:laurinelusk@frontier.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12,2018 10:03 AM

To: Aumanstal, Mason E - DHS

Subject: feedback on AT plan

Hello,

I've reviewed the AT plan and have some feedback.

1) Please add the word "more" here, as technology most often will help people me "more" independent as
opposed to totally independent.
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2) Regarding Goal 3, page 6, it's important to get the training to people at little or no cost. When I worked for
the birth to 3 program we would pay the registration fee and provide a stipend to families to attend ‘conferences,
so they could afford child care and transportation costs. With the awareness that people with disabilities often
live at or below the poverty line (fewer than $2000 in assets) it's anortant to get the training to them at little or
no cost. I watched a recent news spot, showing an elderly man at a nursing home providing practical instruction
at a slow pace, regarding how to use technology, save pass words...concrete instruction at the place where they
live. It may be easier to plan how to get instruction to a nursing home. But when people with disabilities live in
the community, as we are proud is happening in Wisconsin, how can you get training and instruction to people
in their natural environments? I believe you will need layers of training, conferences, regional workshops, and
targeted caregiver trainings so these caregivers can bring the support into the homes of people with disabilities -
and frail elders who are living within home settings. Without layers of training, you will only reach the small
portion of people who have the awareness and resources to attend conferences.

Thanks for the work that you do.




Laurine Lusk




